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1/14/69

Dear Fsul,

Thoze thlngz enclosed before your 1/11/68 srrived are, I think, in
read of no smplificaticn, If, ne Burton saked you, you lesrned snything when
Lamarre wos in Friseo, nlesse let me know, Peginning whem 7you get this, write me
¢/o Louls, for my schedule nos ealls for depa¥ture 9:35 a,m. Sundey.

1811 teke each of your missles from the top, ns I read them.
1/11; Hare-‘atnizky enclosed.

2) 1 hove coples of these docz momewhera, 75:C0U705-4, but hove not
logetad thome. ! thirk the different initisls you motted sud I do not romsmber
may very well be zignifieant for they inzicate FEI got st different times. If you
con identify initi=ls, plerae let me know, -his would not be consistent with
B'a testimony se I reesll it, Anything in this erss ieg importsnt, for I en
satisfied he i & perfjurer end intsand some dey to prove it.

35) I now hesva more elong this linme, two cthers of uni.nwm content that
aprear not to have been trenseribed, Bud ig checking for =e. Thought I'd sent you
cojies sample pages. Lere they are. If y-u are without the meens of msking the
comparison or heving 1t made (and 1 sugrest thet unlese you krow sho deas 1t «nd ean
trust) you cut up and remove identificationsz), sond them to me in M., as » reminder
t» heave Loule check 1%, o, ¥mop them =nd ramind me, I elresdy had this file put
akdde to taks thers for ihie and eother resaons,

4) This 12 25, % time tc cheek, in I1st '+ pendix "OOP ¥OPTEM, sbout
page 159, the ans about &x pege: leng. I Just lorke for tn heve mirlseid thi: e.m.
If I find 1'11 sond co des. Vitoerwise, 1% ®ill be in copy bock I plen osnd you
from T Ce 1 iatend publish very ligitel e ition to protect ayself. "t »ill hsve
evarythiog 1o that sprendix list snd unchecked iniex.Confusicn very bikd as stuff
to bo copied stacks up swslting puper snd I $r y end do more then ia possible,
Sorry. Put thet 1: whet Cuncinghom referred eohnson to in my presence, [f you hnve
any doabt Sems never got spest, snslysis, ebéck index % end you'll find Frozier's
tentimony, shich, uader the cuesticning, "this will slesye be in FiII files?™ lesves
no doubt in aind st all,

AH1;5) Unlase it is 1n those withheld peges, what “uy Johneom told me
he sent 12 net there,

&) no time chsok., Recollection deseriptions of what film sbows not in
filme To ma 1t 15 2ot conceliveble FOI walited th=t long.

7) Can you geb [H1106; D:43BY, Chetiey la Jamee Ae Ln tuste They weat to
cells sa witneas, ss I recow:eaded, hove no edires:, canioi locate. Csm you check
turouth police exhiblts and ves if you esn find then ediress? Let e kuow H.0. soon
83 possible, If they do mot c¢=ll Butler ¢s witneas, poesibly no rushe 1 fRink we

should have averything on him. I now Rsve mo tima. I you spot anythiag when you
gety nlense let me koow when jou send coples. Hla pasma even mors inportsnt now.

8) Olad to get Sylvis's memo for in timex it will serve es on index to
me sn save me time in locating some of ths thirgs I reesl!, There ie nothins new
in 1t saove » reflsctinn of her unsiliingmess to gquoys me or & in 1D, “hoee failuses
she sttiridutes to Gsrrison are wishful thinking. Those interviews were concuuated,
She doesn't know “sriells, ond chose o ignere whet 1 brought to light sbout him.
She in silent, for exsmple on this esssult on Keldksasn, who Was not even in M.0,

10 Identicel or similar? 1've had no response yat.
di frerently. Dut ples=se r membar,

11) Toar cndtl T maal bhicaat s s
= ,



Yhe very dey we [irst met I showed you Bymes' certification thet he had turned
his notes in end the Burkley-Bouck recdipt for them, 4= welil ss Csllowey's
note in the firm -f # receipd in his {1le ¢ py.

14) I think it worthshile, wisk 1 could get feroxing fone st thit price.
Costs me sbout B¢ for just the ;sper on mine, and sbout every 1,000 tims it
needs service, min, chg. $#156.00C.

15) B87:200 eqaloced reverse side L huve, Net ldenticel with yours
bgt from a different pidture, possibly the blowp of Steela's face. See my
esrliar letter to Archives. thia is not full psge. No, 1t i3 Garner 8x. 1,
shout whieh there are other inconslstencdes end improbsbilities of wuich I've
alraady written you., CD1518:85, Usn yo ! ssk for “"comvunieation dated duly 22, 1964"%
MeDervid: I will include sepsrate wemo. Agein, 1'd likely want to include in epp.
of AGENT DS®ALD ard would eporeciste full-sized copies CD848pp. Letter to Stave:
tiat 18 01l I have. I sent ta Patriclk, with 961, which I thought would intereat him.

Separate memo also.

dove to lssvs cnd will msil this, [iemos above in next. Thet Lamorre
gtuff is entirely inoneistent wi ti his roepressntatisns of hinself. Important
I get tast tape., If cne is zent Louls, seud me snother for hs is %on busy %o
listen to snd will not even have tize to dub. If only cne, send me nd I can mske

svailsble him.

Mer-iedly,

Harold lelisberg



